From: Houston Wade [mailto:houstonwade @ gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 4:18 PM
To: Volokh, Eugene <VOLOKH @Iaw.ucla.edu>

Subject: Reader feedback for '‘Court order bans ‘memes’ that use photo of local community activist'

Just wondering if you knew that your client, Rick Rynearson, aka "Richard Lee" is posting videos defaming the judge who ruled on his cyber-stalking case. It might hurt his chances in appeal if he is
doing to the judge what he did to Moriwaki.

https://www.facebook.com/Bluncensored/videos/251669422029007/

He lies and states that the judge forced him out of his home, and fails to mention about how he lied to the court on several occasions during the hearings an trial. On a personal note, | am administrator
for several of the community pages in which he posted his libelous links. He wrote me lying about the links he posted, and later accosted me on the street IN FRONT of the home of the man who had a
restraining order against him and again lied to my face about the libelous pages he was posting to the community boards.

His actions are going to sink your case.

-Houston Wade

Houston Wade

President/CEO

Noosphere Geologic Services International
www.noospheregeologic.com

(808) NG
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